University of Arkansas
RFP No. 03102023
Graduate School & International Education Website Project
Q&A Document #1

1. Any major projects planned in coming years which vendors should be aware of?
0. None at this time. 

1. What are the primary business drivers for issuing this RFP?
1. This website redesign is part of a broader effort to enhance and strengthen our recruiting efforts for international and graduate students. This will be the main focus of the website. 

1. Can we please have details regarding the IT/System landscape at the agency?
2. IT is not in the scope of this project.

1. Can you please share the current support team structure for IT support at the agency?
3. IT is not in the scope of this project.

1. Are offshore resources allowed for this RFP or not?
4. Proposal responses are not limited by geographical location. However, please note that having a physical presence will be part of the evaluation process. Vendor must have ability to participate in on-site trainings, meetings, etc. when necessary. Vendor must demonstrate ability to provide all requirements of the RFP, including those which may require physical presence. 

